

MANISH KUMAR

Senior Software Developer

E-mail: connect@manishkumar.work | Mobile: +91-9997938839 | Website: <http://www.manishkumar.work/>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

An enthusiastic and high-energy technocrat with over 10+ years of experience in web application development. A full-stack developer proficient in HTML5, CSS3, SASS, Bootstrap, Javascript, LAMP, Laravel, React JS, MySQL, Oracle, Moodle, WordPress, WooCommerce, Shopify, Wix, Blogger, GIT, JIRA, Agile Practitioner. Extensive experience in building WordPress & Moodle themes and plugins, integrating 3rd party APIs, and handling senior-level responsibilities in application development.

ACADEMIC CREDENTIALS

MCA: 2014, Govind Ballabh Pant Engineering College, Uttarakhand, First

BCA: 2011, H N B University, Uttarakhand, First

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

- ▶ Member of the student committee at G B Pant Engineering College.
 - ▶ Member of the advisory committee at college ISTE (Indian Society for Technical Education).
-

WORK EXPERIENCE

EASTERN ENTERPRISE

Designation: Senior Software Developer

Roles & Responsibility:

- ▶ Handling key projects, including client handling and custom solutions development.
- ▶ Working with PHP and WordPress technologies, optimizing themes and plugins.
- ▶ Training and monitoring junior team members in technologies.

Tenure: March 2021 - Present

NORTH SHORE TECHNOLOGIES

Designation: Senior Software Engineer

Roles & Responsibility:

- ▶ Maintaining the COVID-19 official portal for SVAM International.
- ▶ Developing Personality Development Application using Moodle LMS.
- ▶ HTMLization of designs and customization of existing plugins.

Tenure: March 2020 - November 2020

BINASTRE TECHNOLOGIES

Designation: Software Developer

Roles & Responsibility:

- ▶ Requirement analysis, application flow design, and module prioritization.
- ▶ Front-End and Backend coding, database designing, and bug fixing.
- ▶ Providing technical leadership, coaching, and mentorship.

Tenure: March 2017 - February 2020

CHESTERR STUDIOS

Designation: PHP Developer

Roles & Responsibility:

- ▶ Designed and developed web applications.
- ▶ Developed websites, CRM, E-Commerce Platforms, etc., using PHP.
- ▶ Integrated 3rd party APIs and demonstrated applications to seniors and clients.

Tenure: February 2016 - March 2017

IBM via 3rd party QSOURCE

Designation: IT Consultant

Roles & Responsibility:

- ▶ Categorization and RCA for reported issues related to software and IT infrastructure.
- ▶ Handling escalated calls and emails, ensuring SLA compliance.

- ▶ Troubleshooting hardware and software issues for IBM and Bharti Airtel.

Tenure: January 2015 - January 2016

MY PORTFOLIO

LinkedIn profile: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/manishkumarwork/>

View some of my projects and work: [Manish Kumar's Portfolio](#)

PERSONAL DETAILS

Father's Name: Mr. Rajesh Kumar

Date of Birth: 04th January 1990

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

Languages Known: English and Hindi

Nationality: Indian

Hobbies: Travelling and Photography

Permanent Address: Laxman Garhi, Telpur, PO Mehuwala Mafi, Majra, Dehradun, Uttarakhand - 248171

Current Address: Laxman Garhi, Telpur, PO Mehuwala Mafi, Majra, Dehradun, Uttarakhand - 248171

DECLARATION

I hereby confirm that the information furnished above is correct to the best of my knowledge.

Manish Kumar